From: Gary.Easton@turntown.co.uk

Sent: 06 September 2012 14:37

To: Colin Smith

Cc: Richie.Hales@turntown.co.uk

Subject: Fw: Edi Trams - SW Commercial Summary
Attachments: SW Commercial Summary Report 120904.pdf
Colin

Regarding your e-mail this afternoon - Richie sent you the report on
Tuesday as I mentioned at the Design & Consents meeting - see below.

Summary numbers on the legacy element are:

our report builds a case for SW paying CEC £1.2M

SW believe that CEC owe them £3M

the budget assumes that CEC will pay SW £0.7M

at the last meeting we suggested that both parties walk away with no
payment - this would obviously mean CEC were £0.7M to the good as far as
the overall budget was concerned

Resource costs from September 2011 are not contained in the above - we
have advised SW of the civils completion dates for each section

therefore 1ts a case of agreeing resource to complete

Regards
Gary Easton

Director
Turner & Townsend inftrastructure
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From: Richie Hales/CM/Edi/TTGroup

To: Colin Smith <colin.smith(@edinburghtrams.com>
Cc: alan.coyle(@edinburghtrams.com,
edward.foster(@edinburghtrams.com, Gary
Easton/CM/Edi/TTGroup@TT _Group, Andy
Scott/PM/Edi/TTGroup@TT_Group

Date: 04/09/2012 14:47
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Subject: Edi Trams - SW Commercial Summary

Colin

Further to recent discussions, please find attached our Commercial Summary
Paper.

(See attached file: SW Commercial Summary Report 120904 . pdf)

To confirm, our current budget has an allowance for a £700k payment to SW.
Any queries let me know.

Regards

Richie

Richie Hales

Associate Director
Turner & Townsend infrastructure
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Turner & Townsend Infrastructure a business unit of Turner & Townsend Cost
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Turner & Townsend plc

APM Awards - Overseas Project of the Year | 2011 Dublin Airport | 2010 King Shaka International Airport, Durban
Risk Management Awards 2011 | Service Provider of the Year
PMI | Distinguished Project Award 2010 | Nissan

For further information and registration details visit our website http://www.turnerandtownsend.com
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